

SHEARSBY NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

GROUP 2: LAND USE POLICY.

Members of the group: Jane Vann, David Durran, Mavis Jeffery, Adrian Timms.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD AT ELMSBROOK ON WEDNESDAY

AUGUST 19<sup>TH</sup> 2015, AT 10.30 AM.

Persons present: Jane, Mavis, David.

1. Mavis reported that to date 21 out of 27 farmers / landowners to whom she had written had replied, returning the information requested, and the land use map for the parish was nearly complete. Addresses for three persons had been difficult to find, but they were obtained this week and letters were to be posted later in the day.
2. On Friday August 7<sup>th</sup> Mavis had accompanied Tony Margerrison around the village to photograph views, buildings, footpaths, trees etc., that could be useful evidence for the document. The memory stick was handed to Jane at the end of our meeting.
3. Thanks were recorded to Sue Parker who delivered our questionnaires. Out of the 80 delivered 25 had been returned by villagers, and the information provided was discussed and collated.
4. Mavis will write up the report/collated results in preparation for the meeting on September 10<sup>th</sup> 2015.  
The meeting closed at 12.00 noon.